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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

_-—_/

From: Fiona Gan <fionagan@tokiomarine.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 10:13 AM

Subject: Market Value - SMC6026S

Attachments: LTA rebate.pdf

Dear Sir

Insured veh: SMC60265
DCL: 27.06.2019

We would appreciate if you will kindly advise us of the Pre-Accident Value of the above vehicle. We enclose a copy of the
Vehicle Registration Card for your perusal.

Thank you.

Regards

Fiona Gan
Motor Claims

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.
20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6378 | F (65) 6221 2101 | www. tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
waw. tokiomarine.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the
ramed addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-

rnail from your system.
Ps— 9L



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Page 1 of |

Vehicle Owner Particulars -
" Owner ID Type: Company |
Owner ID: - = - 1362N o L o =
~Vehicle Details
* Vehicle No: SMC60265
" Vehicle to be Exported: Yes o - _:— i
' Intended Deregistration Date: . 022009 |
| Vehicle Make: KIA I S
| Vehicle Model: il CARENS 1.7 DCT DIESEL SDR FWD B .
: Primary Colour: L o Black
' ManufacturmsYear - 2017 T B
Engine No. ) - ) “DpaFDHHIl0128 s
| Chassis No: . - KNAHUB15VJ7190318
Ma:umum Power Qutput: 104.0 kW (139 bhp)
Open Market Value: Y R = $22,216.00 |
" Original Registration Date: B - 12Jul2018 -
First Registration Date: 12 Jul 2018 |
| Transfer Count: 0
* Actual ARF Paid: - - $23103.00 Sl
Intended PARF Rebate Details
 PARF Eligibility: o - } Yes I~ M
~ PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: . i 11Jul 2028 1 N
PARF Rebate Amount: $17,327.00 - = -
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: . 11 Jul 2028 ——5 al B
COE Category: B- Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp) B
COE Period(Years: . 10 1 Sy
_ QPPaid: o $31,000.00 B
" COE Rebate Amount: $24,800.00
Iotgnehammm____—_____ $42,127.00 = "= NN
The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Jul 2019 - =L 1l
OK

https://vrl.Ita. gov.sg/ltafvrl/actioru"-enq_uireRebateBySPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNC'I‘lON_ID=F03

02/07/2019



7/512019 Used Kia Carens Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

1 Owner, May 2017 Kia Carens Diesal 1.7A SX.
post an A::;rtise:\ent : _ o 1 & LN LUNG ALTD
Sell it 1 ertice ust g | B0 5 Years Car Warranty/10
$58 until it's SOLD! ews Exgne Warary > g
= Years Free Servicing. One m Car I'Illh
Auto Zoom Enterprise  StirAd Finance, Insurance, Workshop
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling New and Used Cars
[Browse by Category ¥ | [Sort by Date Posted
14 vehicles Elﬂa Carens ] kifvenced Sesrch R
= Model " Price * Depreciation . Regbate _ EngCap © Mileage * VehType o Status
Search Selection Kia Carens Ary Ay Ay Any. Any Any Avazilable
Kia Carens Diesel 1.7A 5X $85,800 $9,710 fyr 02-May-2017 1,685 cc 51,000 km MPV Avallable

Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
Special Promotion Interest Rate At 1.98%, Buy With A Peace Of Mind, 1 Owner, C&C_S?wscxwmnovminglﬂewanamw
3YmFraeSavldﬂgPadtanerC&t.NewdeaxTﬂlMWIQ.mlnmwlwmwwnhA&toﬂ?”m., m
&C S Years Car Warranty/10 Years Engine Warranty And 3 Years Free Servidng.
Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd

Posted: 0S-Juk-2019  Tags: 2017 Kia Carens, 2017 ka carens, Kin Carens, kia carens, Kia, Carens, carens, Used Kia

Kia Carens Diesel 1.7A SX $82,000 49,580 Jyr 15-Dec-2016 1,685 cc 41,000 km MRV Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
Single Owner Unit! Eull Serviced With Cycle And Carriage. Engine Warranty For 10 Years With Cycle And Carriage. Comprehensive
WMﬁnlwauageTianlIVdeathInMﬂkethrﬁxFuncﬁmAndEmﬂurﬁalﬁtyanlH!ghdeTradeinw.,. [ Fravivi o ]
Cars 88 Ptz Ltg

Posted: 04-JUF2019  Tags: 2016 Kia Carens, 2016 kia carens, Kia Carens, kia carens, Kia, Carens, carens, Used Kia

Kia Carens Diesel 1.7A EX $91,000 $10,210 Jyr 10-Apr-2017 1,685 cc 24,000 km MEV Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
Low Fuel Consumption, OMV At $25,966. Viewing Will Be Strictly By Appointment Only.; Los:ec1 omar]

Puisted: 02-Jul-2019  Tags: 2017 Kia Carens, 2017 kia carens, Kia Carens, kia carens, Kia, Carens, carens, Used Kia

Kia Carens 2,0A GDI $75,800 $10,350 fyr 14-0ct-2015 1,999 cc 74,300 km MRV Available
Full Agent Maintained. One Owner Unit. Popular MPV In The Market. Low Risk Purchase Ideal For Daily Commute. Call Our Sales
Consultants For A Viewing Now!; m
Inchcape Pre-Owned

Posted: 01-Ju-2019  Tags: 2015 Kia Carens, 2015 kia carens, Kia Carens, kia carens, Kia, Carens, carens, Usad Kiz

A Maximum of Power and Longevity
Powerful sound! Excellent candition, enguiries welcome at 92777497

Find out more!

Kia Carens Diesel 1.7A SX $88,888 $9,430 fyr 22-Dec-2017 1,685 cc 81,700 km MPV Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Abave)
mqhmwmmeeﬂnatesﬁnmz.zs%.hadeinwdcmm.CaleTuBuokAnAppouwnmtTomThsmm.wewlng m
Strictly Appointment Based.;

Posted; 01-JU-2019  Tags: 2017 Kia Carens, 2017 kia carens, Kia Carens, kia carens, Kia, Carens, carens, Used Kia

Kia Carens 2.0A (New 5-yr $34,800 $6,950 fyr 25-Jun-2002 1,998 cc 122,000 km MPY Available
COE)

MTn.ls‘tCeﬂ.iﬁedMMWIWIMMMMWMQ!WMMMMWWW
spadusuwmﬂ-mmlemrormwmae Family! Highly Recommended Popular Family Car! Flexible Bank/In House Loan Availabl..,

AA Trust Automotive
Posted: 29-Jun-2019  Tags: 2009 Kia Carens, 2009 iia carens, Kia Carens, kia carens, Kia, Carens, carens, Lsed Ki2

Kia Carens Diesel 1.7A SX $85,800 $10,160 /yr 24-Nov-2016 1,685 cx 33,000 km MPY Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
htips:/iwww. sgcarmart.qused_camﬂisﬂng.php?RGD=0&MOD=Kia Carens&RPG=20&VEH=08AVL=2 113

Compare



7/512019 Used Kia Carens Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

High Spec Mode! With Panoramic Sunroof, Original Body-Kit, Fully Serviced By Kia Agent C&C. Warranty Till November 2021. Very Well
Maintained, 100% Accident Free, Genulre Low Mileage. STA Inspection Welcome. Bank Loan And Loan Are Avallable. Trade In Welcome...

Posted: 78-Jun-2019  Tags: 2016 Kia Carens, 2016 Kia carens; Kia Carens, kia carens, Kia, Carens, carens, Used Kia

Kia Carens 2.0A (COE till $19,800 £6,550 [yr 13-3ul-2007 1,998 cc - MV Available
07/2022)

Posted: 28-Min-2019  Tags: 2007 Kia Carens, 2007 Kia carens, Kia Carens, kia carers, Kia, Carens, carens, Used Kia

Kia Carens 2.0A (COE till $52,000 $6,310 fyr 01-0ct-2007 1,998 cc - MPV Available
09/2027)
purchase From An Award Winning Dealershipl Beautiful mmmwmmm,mwmmmmmmmwa
Tskmcamormmmmwmw,mmmwmcaummmmum-mﬁgamvmmtaﬁcw.,. st 1o
Cars 88 Pte Ltd

Posted: 22-un-2019  Tags: 2007 Xia Carens, 2007 kia carens, Kia Carens, kia carens, Ka, Canens, carens, Lsed Kia

Kia Carens 2.0A GDI $76,800 $9,830 fyr 22-Mar-2016 1,999 cc 78,000 km MPV Avaliabie

WMWWWMIMRN&WH%!C&CW&THW!MMIMM%!W
Depfedaﬁonformnﬂwwmmunml Emmm:ﬁmumzm Exterior; Great, Interor: Great. Trade In We...

Posted: 22-Jun-2019  Tags; 2016 Kia Carens, 2016 kia carens, Kia Carens, kin carens, Kis, Carens, carens, Used Kia

Insurance renewal at cheaper price!

w;:‘u&-ﬂwumemm::arinsuwmliOIW.mmmmMWWMwm.&aﬁMdﬂam
wmammm.mmw&mmmnmmm.

Find out more!

Kia Carens 2,0A GDI $70,800 $9,590 fyr 29-5ep-2015 1,999 cc 58,001 km MPV Avallable
Most Famous And Relizble MPY, Single Owner Unit, Very Well mmm,mmmmm:m,mmmm
Reading All.; [ e o ]
Henly Enterprises Co

Posted: 20-)un-2019  Tags: 2015 Kia Carens; 2015 kia carens, Kia Carens, Wa carens, Kia, Careris, catens, Used Kia

Kia Carens Diesel 1.7A EX $97,800 $9,710 fyr 18-Jul-2018 1,685 cc 15,693 km MRV Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 4 Engine and Below)

7muw,mmmumn.ummnmnmhmnwlmmamm(c&c}mmmi.m
Under Agerit Warrantyl WIukeAmmmHmelnmwmmmmml 100% Accident Free! View T...

Starise Automoblle
Pocteid: 17-)un-2018  Tags: 2018 Kia Carens, 2018 kia carens, Kia Ciiteis, Kia carens, Ka, Carens, carens, Used Kia

Kia Carens Diese! 1.7A SX $76,000 $9,100 jyr 23-5ep-2016 1,685 & - MPV Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
Lowest DeprelLowest Price! For SX Model, anummmma,?mmwwm Panoramic Sunroof, Low Fuel
Consumption. Serviced At CBC With Proof And Unbellevable Valid 10 Years Warranty, Buy With Peace Of Mind!1 Owner,New Paintwork,... [ rrainm o ]
260 VR Cars

Posted: 31-May-2019  Tags: 2016 Kia Carens, 2016 kia carens, Kia Carens, kia carens, Kia, Carens, carens, Used Kia

Kia Carans Diesel 1.7A EX 496,000 $11,170 fyr 25-May-2017 1,685 cc 52,000 km MPV Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro § Engine and Above)

mumlmﬁfmm.wnwmwumwwwmmmmmmmm
From C&L. Fuel Efficient And Economical. 10 Years Mm'me,SmemwusTmmmmem,.

Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 14-May-2019  Tags: 2017 Xia Carens, 2017 i carens, Kia Carens; kia carens, Kin, Carens, carers, Used Kis

FEEMIUALAD

Save this search criteria, to et email alerts whenever a match s found.

Model “ Price . Depreciotion . Regbate | EngCap _ Mieage VehType -  Ststus

For okl advertisements, view Expired ads |20 ¥ | results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number ane car classifieds for paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, spors
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loafs, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance. Find buy Used Kia Carers, Kia Carens Singapare, used Kia Carens Singapore, used Kia Carens, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Kia Carens Singapore, We have new car
dealers comprising paraliel Importers, authorised car deaiers, and used car dealers on our site. Find niew car price lists, new car launches and few car promotions, Visit our partner sites for job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle Jeasing & COE results,

Compare

htlps:frwww.sgwnnart.wnﬂused__cars!lisﬂng.php‘?RGD:O&MOD=Kia Carens&RPG=20&VEH=08AVL=2 2/3



1 ’ —_—

Used Kia Carens Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

7/5/2019
Al prices and other information displayed an sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based o algorithims that are befieved by sgCarMart.com to be refiable, but no assurance can be given
that this informatian is accurate, compiete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any respansibility for errors or omissians of warrant the accuracy of this informiation.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
@1004-2019%!\"@'1!5 reserved.

Compare
htips://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?RGD=0&MOD=Kia Carens&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2
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